From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  11/28/2012 11:31:39 AM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); White, Phyllis R.
(phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); Peevey, Michael R. (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov);
Simon, Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); peter. kaigwara@crc.go.ke
(peter.kaigwara@crc.go.ke); Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov); JRedacted ‘
‘ Redacted ‘ thomas.speri@hgq.doe.gov
(thomas.speri@hq.doe.gov); Barbara Doggett (bdoggett@naruc.org); Momoh,
Rahmon O. (rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday December 5, 2012

Can you give me a block of time for visiting PG&E 7 I will need that ASAP to get meetings arranged. Also,
specific topics the delegation is interested in ?

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 11:30 AM

To: White, Phyllis R.; Cherry, Brian K; peter.kaigwara@crc.go.ke; Clanon, Paul; Peevey, Michael R.; Brown,
Carol A.

chRedacted |Barbara Doggett; thomas.speri@hq.doe.gov; Chatterjee, Bishu; Momoh,
Rahmon O.

Subject: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday December 5, 2012

Colleagues,

I am in Washington DC at the NARUC Offices hosting a delegation of energy officials from Kenya. [ am honored
to announce that the delegation has arranged to visit San Francisco, which would include the California Public
Utilities Commission and Pacific Gas & Electric. I have copied Peter Ng'ang 'a Kaigwara , Senior Manager,
Kenya Energy Regulatory Commission for further arrangements.

I appreciate all of your availabilities on relatively short notice. This is a great opportunity to advance global
partnerships in energy policy.

Regards,

Timothy Alan Simon
Commissioner California Public Utilities Commission Chairman, NARUC Committee on Gas
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